Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Yowr Hewe for Hea [t

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
KVH Conference Room A & B - 5:00 p.m.

March 26, 2020

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order

2. Approval of Agenda **
(Items to be pulled from the Consent Agenda) (1-2)

3. Consent Agenda **

a. Minutes of Board Meeting: February 27, 2020 (3-6)
b. Approval of Checks )

c. Report: Foundation (8)

d. Minutes: Finance Committee (9-10)

4. Presentations
a. Linda Navarre, Compliance Officer: 2019 Annual Report Out (11-21)

5. Public Comment and Announcements
We are unable to allow more than 10 people in the meeting room. Members of the public are welcome
to watch and send their comments via YouTube at Kittitas Valley Healthcare or by emailing Mandy
Weed at mweed@kvhealthcare.org

6. Reports and Dashboards
a. Quality - Mandee Olsen, Director of Quality Improvement
b. Chief Executive Officer — Julie Petersen
i. Code of Conduct Review — Linda Navarre ** (22-38)
¢. Medical Staff
i.  Chief Medical Officer, Kevin Martin MD
ii.  Approval of Resolution No. 20-01: Authorizing Emergency Privileges (39)
Per Policy **
d. Finance - Chief Financial Officer — Scott Olander
i.  Operations Report (40-49)
e. Operations
i.  Vicky Machorro, Chief Nursing Officer
ii. Rhonda Holden, Chief Ancillary Officer
iii.  Carrie Barr, Chief of Clinic Operations



Kittitas Valley Healthcare =
Yowur Hewme for Health

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
KVH Conference Room A & B - 5:00 p.m.

f.  Community Relations Report — Michele Wurl, Director of Communications
& Marketing

7. Education and Board Reports

8. Old Business

9. New Business

10. Executive Session
a. Recess into Executive Session, Real Estate - RCW 42.30.110 (b)
b. Convene to Open Session

11. Adjournment

Future Meetings
April 30, 2020, Special Meeting
May 28, 2020, Regular Meeting

Future Agenda Items



KVH:

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
KVH Conference Room A &B
February 27, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bob Davis, Erica Libenow, Jon Ward, Terry Clark

KVH STAFF PRESENT: Julie Petersen, Scott Olander, Vicky Machorro, Rhonda Holden,
Lisa Potter, Dr. Kevin Martin, Mandee Olsen, Carrie Barr, Manda Scott, Linda Navarre, Jeff
Holdeman

MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: Dr. Timothy O’Brien

1. At 5:00 p.m., President Bob Davis called the regular board meeting to order.

2. Approval of Agenda:

ACTION: On motion of Terry Clark and second of Erica Libenow, the Board members
unanimously approved the agenda as amended.

3. Consent Agenda:

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Jon Ward, the Board members
unanimously approved the consent agenda.
4. Presentations:

Mandee Olsen presented Safe Catch Awards for the fourth quarter of 2019 as
follows: Clinical Award was presented to Marissa Krager, RN, Medical/Surgical Unit;
Non-Clinical Award was presented to Renee Svendsen, Housekeeper, Environmental
Services.

5. Public Comment/Announcements:

None.
6. Reports and Dashboards:

The Board members reviewed the QI dashboards and summary with Mandee Olsen.
Olsen stated that we received payment from the GCACH Practice Transformation
work in the amount of $187,000 and that Patient Safety Week is coming up March 8-
14. Olsen gave an update on the Coronavirus and went over the current checklist
and guidelines that we have been using from the CDC. Julie Petersen stated that we
have outlined how to put up a pop-up clinic at any time if need be.



The Board members reviewed the CEO report with Julie Petersen. Petersen stated
that the Human Resources dashboard has been revamped and we will be working on
doing more detailed exit interviews.

Petersen stated that the physician recruiter withdrew the offer that was made to Dr.
Hiersche at her direction. She stated that conversation began with Dr. Hiersche in
October of last year, and we were successful with a short-term contact for December
2019 through February 2020 as our need for call drove the contract. Dr. Martin
stated that ortho has proven to be a difficult recruit and that it is not uncommon for
a community of our size to not have 24/7 call coverage.

Chief of Staff Dr. Timothy O’Brien presented the MEC's recommendations for initial
appointments and reappointments to the Board.

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Terry Clark, the Board
members unanimously approved the initial appointment for Dr. Steven Richards and
the reappointments for Dr. Noureldin Abdelhamid, Dr. Lawrence Lareau and
additional privileges for Desirae Bloomquist, ARNP and Anna Parr, PA-C as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee.

The Board members reviewed the Chief Medical Officer report with Dr. Kevin Martin.
Dr. Martin stated that KVH has been working with (Kittitas County Health Network)
KCHN which has led to informational companion for sales and use levy.

Scott Olander reported on KVH's financial performance for January and stated that
in-patient volumes were down overall which impacted patient days and admissions.
However, AR days came down and the payer mix is still trending up for commercial
insurance. Olander went over the state auditor’s report and our responses.

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Jon Ward, the Board members
unanimously approved the capital expenditure for four ultrasound machines.

The Board members reviewed the operations report with Vicky Machorro, Rhonda
Holden, and Carrie Barr. Machorro stated that ENT is coming together and opening
in a few days. Holden stated that the pharmacy may have some shortfalls due to the
Coronavirus, since many things are manufactured in China. Barr stated that FME is in
their new space and that PFAC had their second meeting. Olsen stated that she
would like the new Board members to nominate additional committee members.

The Board members reviewed the Community Relations report.



7. Education and Board Reports:

President Davis and Commissioner Ward discussed their takeaways from the AHA
Annual meeting. Julie stated that it was an excellent conference.

ACTION: On motion of Jon Ward and second of Erica Libenow, the Board members
unanimously approved moving the April Board meeting to April 30, 2020.

8. Old Business:

Julie stated that they had a kickoff meeting last Friday with the consultants for the
strategic plan refresh. Julie stated that they went away with an idea of who we are
and a sense of momentum. The next meeting is scheduled for April 3" with the
Board. SLT will join for the second half.

9. New Business:

None.

10. Executive Session:

At 7:22 pm, President Davis announced that there would be a 8-minute recess
followed by a 60-minute executive session regarding personnel and real estate. RCW
42.30.110(b)(g). No action was anticipated.

At 8:30 pm, the meeting was reconvened into open session.

11. Adjournment:

With no further action and business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:31 pm.

CONCLUSIONS:

1.

Motion passed to approve the board agenda.
Motion passed to approve the consent agenda.

Motions passed to approve the initial appointments and reappointments as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee.

Motion passed to approve the capital expenditure for four ultrasound machines.
Motion passed to move April Board meeting to April 30.

Respectfully submitted,



Mandy Weed/Matt Altman
Executive Assistant, Board of Commissioners



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Your Heme fw Health

DATE OF BOARD MEETING: March 26, 2020

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS/EFTS TO BE APPROVED:

#1 AP CHECK NUMBERS - 261279-262100 NET AMOUNT: $5,750,329.11

SUB-TOTAL: $5,750,329.11

PAYROLL CHECKS/EFTS TO BE APPROVED:

#1 PAYROLL CHECK NUMBERS 81580-81588 NET AMOUNT: $24,038.84

#2 PAYROLL CHECK NUMBERS 81589-81596 NET AMOUNT: $6,297.71

#3  PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT NET AMOUNT: $1,143,087.88

#4 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT NET AMOUNT: $1,133,696.66
SUB-TOTAL.: $2,307,121.09

TOTAL CHECKS & EFTs: $8,057,450.20

Prepared by

_:/jﬂéﬁm@ p
Sharoll Cummins
Staff Accountant

www.kvhealthcare.org
509.962.9841 « Fax: 509.962.7351
603 S. Chestnut Street © Ellensburg, WA 98926

E . e



THE

FOUNDATION

FOUNDATION ACTIVITIES

17" Annual Magical Evening: Dreams to Fulfill has been officially moved to Saturday, October 10%".
We have reached out to the community through the following message:

Amid the public health warning about the spread of coronavirus (COVID-19) and out of an abundance of
caution, The Foundation at KVH has made the difficult decision to postpone our 17th Annual Magical
Evening Gala scheduled for May 16th. Please save the date and join us on our new date, Saturday, October
10th at the Kittitas Valley Event Center.

The Foundation at KVH relies on the annual spring gala sponsors and donors for a major portion of all funds
we raise each year. These funds help ensure vital equipment and programs are available when needed to
help our patients. A recent emergency funding request for PAPRs (personal respiratory devices) for KVH
providers on the front lines of the coronavirus pandemic demonstrates the critical and time-sensitive nature
of our work.

We are especially grateful to the sponsors and donors who pledged to help support the spring gala. The
Foundation will continue with fundraising efforts in our commitment to KVH and honor our pledge of raising
550,000 in support of purchasing cardiac stress testing equipment in 2020.

The Foundation at KVH would like to thank the following for their support: Jeff Barrom/Hub International,
Intalere, Rehab Visions, Auvil Fruit Company/Gee Whiz, Scott Rollins Insurance, Steve Townsend/Hotel
Windrow, Anderson Hay & Grain, Fitterer’s Furniture, Ellensburg Pasta Company, KDA Architecture, Abbott’s
Printing and John Graff.

Additional partners include: Seattle Mariners, Seattle Seahawks, Fairmont Olympic Hotel, Empowered
Fitness, Vinman’s, Heritage Distillery, Dutch Bros. Coffee, Sun Country Golf, WSU Athletic Department, 2nd
Street Grill Yakima, The Pearl Bar & Grill, Maryhill Museum of Art, Anytime Fitness, Woodland Park Zoo,
Seattle Aquarium, Kvinsland Outfitters, Suncadia, CWU Athletic Department, Maximus Gym, Mundy’s
Formal Wear, Bart Olson, Dunn Designs, Palomino Salon & Spa, sj Designs, Pearl Street Books, Mindy Siks,
Penny Blackburn/Flying Horseshoe Ranch, Maryhill Winery, Ellensburg Parks & Recreation, Wild Waves
Theme & Water Park, Great Wolf Lodge, Skamania and Elise Rhodes Vocal Coaching.

Funding support requested by KVH was granted March 11. The Foundation issued a check for $25,000 for
purchase of PAPRs.

Additional funding of the following programs and services have been approved by the board for 2020:

e Rural Grand Rounds 2020

e Evidence Based Medicine Seminar

e WSHA's Management Training Program for three KVH administrators.
e AAPC Training for Home Health & Hospice staff

Finally, The Foundation’s Tough Enough to Wear Pink fund has paid for mammograms for 5 Kittitas County
patients since January.

Respectfully submitted,
Laura Bobovski
Foundation Assistant

Board of Commissioners Report, March 2020



KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 24, 2020
Tuesday

Café Conference Room
7:30 A.M.

AGENDA

e Call to Order

e Approval of Agenda

e Approval of Minutes: February 25, 2020
e February Financial Highlights

e Adjourn

Next Meeting Scheduled: April 21, 2020 (Tuesday)



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2020

Members Present: Robert Davis, Jon Ward, Jerry Grebb, Julie Petersen, and Scott Olander
Members Excused: none

Staff Present: Kelli Goodian Delys, Jason Adler, Lisa Potter

The meeting was called to order by Robert Davis at 7:30 a.m.

A motion was made to approve the agenda and the January 21, 2020 minutes. The motion carried with a note that an
updated statistics worksheet will be presented during the meeting.

The meeting began with a synopsis of the Medical Arts Center activity. Women’s Health moved from the 1% to the 2"
floor on February 14, 2020. Family Medicine Ellensburg moved into the Medical Arts Center, 3" floor, on February 20,
2020. The Lab opened on the 1* floor on February 21, 2020. ENT, 1% floor, opens March 2, 2020. The moves were
smooth and kudos were given to the clinic departments, IT, Materials Management, and Marketing. Paperwork has been
filed with Medicare and Washington State to make the clinics one rural health clinic called, the Medical Arts Center
Clinic. This is to optimize reimbursement.

Scott Olander presented the financial overview of January 2020. January was a mixed month with inpatient volume
being down for the first three weeks of the month. This is reflected with inpatient revenue being under budget $598,248
for the month. Outpatient and clinic volumes were above budget and the revenue also was above budget. The clinic
revenue was above budget $245,367. The mix of services provided by KVH has been shifting from inpatient to
outpatient. This impacts the amount KVH is reimbursed: approximately $.75 per $1.00 charged in the clinics and $.50
per $1.00 charged for inpatients. Revenue deductions included amounts for untimely billing of $181,000 and $124,000
for infusion services that did not receive pre-authorization. Other operating revenue was below budget due to 340B
receipts. January’s total operating revenue was under budget $269,708. January expenses were under budget except
for benefits and professional fees. Overall expenses were under budget $258,503. This resulted in an operating gain of
$64,997. With the non-operating gain of $64,997, the total net income for the month was $126,583 and $16,632 under
budget. The details are in the Chief Financial Officer Report.

Other financial topics shared were AR days decreased to 85 and the revenue cycle team is fully staffed. KVH revenue
cycle has been working with Cerner since October 2019 on a revenue cycle optimization project. Days cash on hand
went to 133. Payer mix improved with an increase in commercial payers, which pay better. For new charges, patients
have received a bill in 2-3 weeks. This time of year we have seen increased self-pay amounts for deductibles. KVH has a
slow pay plan that allows for payments over six months and does not impose interest. If the account is not paid and is
turned over for collection, then interest and legal fees are added to the patient balance. In Washington State we cannot
use extreme collection practices. The news stories on this topic have come from states that did not expand Medicaid.
The financial and operating indicator worksheet was updated to include a comparison of charges that have been
normalized and a comparison of operational growth over five years.

The committee reviewed the capital request for four ultrasound machines and recommended the request go to the

Board of Commissioners.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:34 a.m.

10



H% Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre

Kittitas Valley Healthcare E=
Yowr Howe fzrr Health

March 26 2020

Compliance program annual report- 2019

Compliance and ethics are the foundation of every healthcare organization. At KVH, we have an obligation to
the public and our staff to support an environment that demonstrates the highest ethical standards of conduct.

What would an ethical culture look like to our staff and what are we doing to support this type of environment?

1. Organizational values are clear and understandable. Employee forums, department meetings and
multiple avenues of communication from our Marketing Team provide clear messaging to our staff on
our value statements.

2. Leaders encourage staff to act on values and demonstrate this from the top down by “doing the right
thing”.

3. Culture where staff feel free to communicate concerns without fear of retaliation. Doing the right thing
is not always easy. As a Compliance Officer, | recognize this and do my best to support staff through the
reporting process. We share concerns because we care. We care about our patients, fellow staff
members and the reputation we have in our community. Sharing concerns helps us identify where
improvements may be needed and therefore results in a healthcare system that we feel good about.

KVH Compliance Committee members recognize the important role we play to support a culture of
accountability. Below is a summary of steps taken in 2019 to mitigate compliance risks following the
7 principles of an effective compliance program delineated by the Office of Inspector General.

Compliance Program Structure: Our Performance of the Elements in 2018

Element 1 - Written Policy & Procedures
Development and distribution of written standards of conduct, as well as written policies and procedures that
promote KVH'’s commitment to compliance.

Activities:
1. The Compliance Committee conducted an annual review of Compliance policies, procedures and
supporting documents. Additional new policies were implemented to meet regulatory requirements.
= 7 new HIPAA and Privacy policies.
* 3 new Accountable Care Organization (ACO) compliance policies.

2. Select members of the Compliance Committee provided guidance on multiple organizational policies
that included privacy and compliance elements.
= 340B Program Policy.
= 340B Material Breach Policy.

11



Kittitas Valley Heanhcareiﬁé Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre

Yowr Hewme for Health

Element 2 - Designation of a Compliance Officer and a Compliance Committee
Designation of a compliance officer and other appropriate committees, charged with the responsibility of
operating and monitoring the Compliance Program, and who report directly to the CEO and the governing body.

Compliance Committee:

1. Members: Chief Executive Officer Julie Petersen, Chief Ancillary Officer Rhonda Holden, Chief Medical
Officer Dr. Kevin Martin, Board Representative Jon Ward, Privacy Officer/Health Information
Management Director Cindy Kelly, Compliance Officer/Quality/Risk Management Coordinator Linda
Navarre, Quality and Risk Management Director Mandee Olsen, Chief Information Officer Jeff Yamada,
Chief Financial Officer Scott Olander, Revenue Cycle Management Director Becky Littke, Chief of Clinic
Operations Carrie Barr, Director of Human Resources Carrie Youngblood.

* Changes to the committee in 2019 include Jon Ward as the new Board Representative. Bob
Davis will remain as the alternate.

* Members are highly committed to uphold the ethical and legal obligations for oversight of the
Compliance Program.

o Each member has expertise in their field for a well-rounded level of knowledge within
the committee.

o Compliance Work Plan action items receive oversight by Committee members who
recognize the importance of cross-departmental team work to support improved system
and processes. Committee members work to reduce barriers of progress and advocate
for necessary resources when needed.

2. Scope: the Compliance Committee will work to ensure that all employees have the knowledge and
resources necessary to help them do their work within the regulations that govern the healthcare
business.

» Compliance Committee met monthly to support timely updates on improvement activities and
reporting of newly identified risks. Standing agenda items included updates from our Privacy
Officer, Revenue Cycle Management, Pharmacy 340B program and Information Security Officer.

= Sub-Committees:
o 340B Team:
e Members include Director of Pharmacy Services, Pharmacist representative,

Director of Revenue Cycle Management, Compliance Officer, Chief Ancillary
Officer, Information Systems-Application Analyst and Medical Staff Coordinator.

¢ Quarterly meetings provide an opportunity for early identification of potential
risks and actions needed to ensure comprehensive compliance with the 340B
program.

o Privacy and Security Team

e Members include Privacy Officer, HIM Applications Analyst, Compliance Officer
and Information Security Officer.

e Team meets monthly to address privacy and security issues.

e Activities include:
o Information Security staff & Privacy Officer rounding to identify security and

privacy risks with real-time coaching of staff.

o Report out of HIPAA and Privacy investigations.
o Development of tools to support the Business Associate Agreement process.

12



Kittitas Valley Heauhcareig— Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre

Your Home f(rr Health

o Planning for 2020 coding audit.
o Secure text messaging. Recognized as a high priority area of risk. The Privacy
& Security Team identified a need to better support healthcare
communications with a mode of secure texting between the healthcare team
members. After a review of pilot project findings, plan in place to expand
securing text messaging to other departments in 2020.
Data:
e 38 Compliance, Privacy/Security and 340B meetings.
e 100% of Compliance Work Plan action items were initiated and monitored for ongoing improvement.

Element 3- Conducting Effective Training and Education

Proper education and training of KVH Board of Commissioners, officers, administrators, managers, employees,
physicians and other health care professionals, and the continual retraining of current personnel at all levels, are
significant elements of an effective compliance program. As part of a compliance program, KVH requires
personnel to attend specific training on a periodic basis, including appropriate training in federal and state
statutes, regulations and guidelines, and the policies of private payors, and training in corporate ethics, which
emphasizes commitment to compliance with these legal requirements and policies.

Activities:
1. Targeted education events - compliance education was provided during Cross-Functional Huddles
consisting of interactive education challenges.
* Healthcare privacy- June 2019
i. 5 days of Cross-Functional Huddle one point lessons
* National Compliance and Ethics Week- November 2019
I. 5 days of Cross-Functional huddle one point lessons and education booth.Topics
included: Cyber security phishing exercise , cyber security-"Own it, Secure It. Protect It
Wheel of Fortune - “Do-the-right-thing”, Privacy- Accessing Medical Records
Appropriately, Non-Retaliation and Non-Retribution for Reporting Policy review and
“How to report a compliance concern”.
2. Annual education - Compliance and HIPAA/Privacy education:
= Annual assignment for all staff in the electronic learning system.
i. Code of Conduct review. 84% of staff complete the annual review of the Code of
Conduct. Target not met. To address this issue, Compliance is partnering with Staff
Development and department leaders to identify opportunities to increase staff
participation
3. New employee/leader education
= All new employees, leaders and providers receive Compliance and Privacy education upon hire.
4. Compliance Officer education
* Member of the Washington Rural Health Collaborative Compliance Committee.
I. KVH hosted the WRHC Compliance Committee Annual In-Person Meeting in September.
* Attended National Health Care Compliance Association annual education meeting in June.

Data:
e 10 Cross Functional Huddle interactive education sessions.
e 100% New leaders received Compliance/HIPAA/Privacy education during orientation.

13



H% Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre

Kittitas Valley Healthcare =
Yowr Home for Health

e 84% KVH staff completed review of Code of Conduct.

e 100% of Administrative Team and providers signed an attestation that they reviewed the ACO and KVH
Fraud, Waste and Abuse Policy and agree to comply with all laws and regulations pertaining to the
delivery of and billing for services to Medicare, Medicaid and other governmental programs.

e 8 WRHC Committee meetings attended via remote access.

Element 4 - Developing Effective Lines of Communication
The maintenance of a process, such as a hotline, to receive complaints, to protect the anonymity of complainants,
and to protect whistleblowers from retaliation.

Activities:
1. Reducing barriers to reporting compliance concerns

= Staff receive annual education reminding them of their responsibility to report compliance
concerns and avenues for reporting. Currently, KVH has the following options for reporting
compliance concerns: incident reporting system (Verge), anonymous hot line, compliance email,
written notice, reporting up to their supervisor or Senior Leader. The Compliance Officer also has
an open door policy to support just in time face to face reporting.

= Visual reminders of the Compliance Hotline and compliance email are posted throughout the
organization.

o Directors/Managers are expected to ensure the Compliance Hot Line poster is posted at
all times in a highly visible area.

* Hotline calls signal an email queue to the Compliance Officer for prompt response.

» KVH external and internal websites post the Compliance Hotline and compliance email address.

2. Non-Retaliation and Non-Retribution for Reporting Policy- this policy demonstrates KVH has a pathway
to support staff reporting of compliance concerns and no tolerance for retaliatory behavior by leaders
or fellow staff members.

* New and established leaders educated to uphold our commitment to maintaining a culture that
promotes the prevention, detection and resolution of incidents of conduct that do not conform
to law, regulation, policies and procedure of KVH and KVH Code of Conduct. Harassment,
retaliation or retribution of those reporting the concern will not be tolerated.

Data:
e 178 Investigations related to compliance hotline calls, general compliance, HIPAA/Privacy or billing

concerns. The investigation process will result in either a substantiated or unsubstantiated finding.
e 100% Compliance concerns reported resulted in initiating an investigation within 48 hours.
e 100% Reporters whose identify is known received feedback related to their concern.

Element 5 - Enforcing Standards through Well-Publicized Disciplinary Guidelines

System to respond to allegations of improper/illegal activities and the enforcement of appropriate disciplinary
action against employees who have violated internal compliance policies, applicable statutes, requlations or
Federal Health Care Program requirements.

Activities:
Standards enforcement through the following activities:
14



Kittitas Valley Healthcare B Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre
Yowr Home fw Health

» Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement - new and established leaders and providers received
education on the importance of identifying and reporting potential conflict of interest.

= Human Resources provides leaders with education and resource tools to ensure consistency in
discipline for any investigations that lead to employee corrective actions.

Data:
= 100% of new leaders completed a Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement.
* 100% of newly employed providers completed a Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement.

Element 6 - Auditing and Monitoring
Use of audits and/or other evaluation techniques to monitor compliance and assist in the reduction of identified

problem area.

Activities:
1. Revenue Cycle Management (RCM)

a. Revenue Integrity- RCM daily work has many checks and balances in place to ensure compliant
billing to our payors. In the last year, we have had no significant audits or audit findings.

b. Advanced Beneficiary Notice (ABN) process- ongoing monitoring continued through 2019.
Monitoring included measuring the effectiveness of process improvements to improve the flow
of ABNs into the patient’s medical record to meet Medicare billing requirement. The ABN
process includes assessments of Medicare eligibility checking, identifying the need for ABN and
documentation to support medical necessity. In 2019, the Director of HIM attended a KVH
provider meeting to provide additional education. Outcome- 73% improvement reported in a
month to month comparison of Dexa scan ABNs on file in 2019.

¢. Compliance with WA State Charity Care Regulations- RCM Director initiated a regulatory
compliance check-in by surveying our contracted collection agencies to ensure they were in
compliance with new charity care regulations.

2. HIM coding

a. KVH HIM coders developed a process to increase provider awareness of charges and
documentation needed to demonstrate medical necessity. A coding audit by an external auditor
is planned for Q1 2020. One of the goals of the audit is to provide a feedback report to each

provider.

3. Human Resources
a. Exitinterview data can provide a wealth of information including potential areas of risk that

former employees are willing to share after they leave employment. The exit interview
questionnaire includes contact information for the CEO, Compliance Officer and other members
of the Administration Team to encourage the sharing of successes or opportunities for
improvement. Monitoring metrics includes mailing of exit interview questionnaire to all
discharged employees and CEO review of all returned questionnaires.
4. 340B Program audits

a. The 340B Program has many system and process complexities that require ongoing auditing to
ensure compliance with 340B regulations. KVH 340B auditing plan includes monthly provider,
prescription, drug and clinic audits. An audit of 340B contracted pharmacies registrations is

conducted annually. Monthly and annual audit targets were met in 2019.
15



Kittitas Valley Healthcare B Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre
Yowr Howe for Health

b. In 2019, 42 audit findings were investigated. Findings identified 2 providers not removed from
the 340B Third Party Administrators provider list. These findings were reviewed by the 340B
Team and reported to manufacturers following our 340B Breach Policy. Corrective actions were
initiated in partnership with the contracted 340B Third Party Administrators to ensure our
monthly provider list updates their active provider registry.

Security

a. Annual Security Risk Analysis (SRA) audit of physical, technical and administrative safeguards
was completed in December of 2019. The objective of the SRA was to identify and implement
safeguards that comply with the standards and implementation specifications in the Security
Rule. Jeff Yamada, Security Officer and Chief Information Officer, lead improvement actions
related to the SRA findings.

Privacy Auditing and Monitoring

a. KVH Privacy Officer followed Federal and State regulations in response to reports of privacy
violations. When required, privacy breaches were reported following the Federal HIPAA breach
notification rule.

b. Chart access audits are conducted to assess appropriate access of patient's medical records.
KVH Privacy Officer partners with department directors to verify staff roles during the audit
analysis. Any findings with concern of privacy violation are investigated in coordination with staff
leaders. One breach of inappropriate access of medical record resulted in disciplinary action.

Recall monitoring

a. Department leaders respond to recall notifications and take action following recall notification

guidance.

108 Exit Interviews mailed to employees who left their position in 2019
24 Exit Interviews received back from employees who left their position in 20189

o 100% of Exit Interview were reviewed by KVH CEO
988 Internal 340B claim audits in 2019. Audits included: clinics, providers, prescriptions and drugs..
42 Privacy investigations with 4 reportable privacy breaches in 2019.

o Four were related to inattention to detail

* One involved 8 patients. The breach occurred with a contracted 3rd party, Armada, a
billing service that sent out billing statements in duplex

o One was related to curiosity- inappropriate access of medical record.
57 Recalls were evaluated to determine if we had the product in our inventory. 35% of the recall
involved products currently in stock at KVH. Recall actions included removal of the items from
inventory, return of items to the manufacturer, re-check of the device, relabeling with new user
instructions or replacement batteries.

Element 7 - Responding to Detected Offenses and Developing Corrective Action Initiatives
Investigation and remediation of identified systemic problems and the development of policies addressing the
non-employment or retention of sanctioned individuals.

Activities:

1.

Sanction screening - all new providers are screened to avoid employing individuals who are excluded or
sanctioned from participating in federal healthcare programs. All privileged providers are screened

16



Hi#

Kittitas Valley Healthcare B Compliance Officer - Linda Navarre
Your Howce for Health

Data:

through the Office of Inspector General excluded individuals or entities for federally-funded healthcare
programs online monitoring site.

Vendor screenings- KVH Materials Management Director initiated a process to incorporate a
credentialing program for vendors. This web-based program manages controls to meet compliance
requirements for vendor representatives. The benefits of this program include increased patient safety
and reducing risk by ensuring our vendors are compliant with our policies and regulatory screening
requirements. Vendors screened through Sympir will be identified in the facility with a visible badge.
Engineering contracted vendors that support just-in-time repairs will register with Engineering to
receive their work badge.

149 Staff and providers screened for sanctions and background checks.
224 Vendors visits screened through Symplr during onsite visits in 2019.
o 57 distinct individuals.
o 20 KVH Departments accessed by Symplr credentialed vendors.
o 41 Companies credentialed through Symplr accessed KVH.

Looking ahead:

Compliance education tailored to the needs of the organization is a hallmark of a well-designed compliance
program. In 2020, our Compliance Committee is committed to engaging with our department leaders and staff
to remove barriers to required training and identify additional education opportunities relevant to their
specialty. This will be reflected in the 2020 Compliance Work Plan.

17



¥ 40 | abeq

ubjd y4op dsubndwo) :2o)duwia ]

pub siapinoid
192110
HAX {0 %001 Buiutes >um>:n_ NPU0) JO 3P0 HAN RUE
Pnpuo) Jo apo) Aoenud/vvdIH @ @2ueljdwo) 1ooL spJepuels aoueldwod jo abpaimouy yeis poddns o3
pamainal JIpis Jo %9 [enuue 833|dwod Heis ||v 78 499430 Buluresy ssueldwod aledyyjeay apim-waisAs [enuuy
aoueldwo)
jow jou }abie] !
uonednpg pue buiuied] aA13d94)3 BurdNpuo) °g
so1epdn ue|d Y0 JER] SOALE
}ow jabie] 3EP Id 2HOM #HO welbo.d 9oueldwo) uo SIBUOISSIWWOD) JO pieog
papasu se pue podal [enuuy | dueldwo)d .
L# 1oL3sIQ |eydsoH ayy seyepdn 4210 sdueldwod
9331wuIwo)
acueljdwo) e pue 4331330 dueljdwo) °Z
SJDUOISSIWWO)) JO pJeog
o 1962eL sepuo sxvepdwod o Aa | OIS | g o 6100 e ey
|lenosdde weiboud soueljdwo) 1 J P 4 ! J 61024 | ¥
sa1nod
AooAud/YYdIH £
‘sa1jod Ajjenuue pamainal sispes|
9911 WWo)
aoubndwod 0DV € aJe syuswndop buipoddns pue : pue jjels o1 aduepinb a1ep oy dn apinold suswndop
9oueljdwo)
MaN ‘saunpadoud ‘Adijod souerdwod . Buioddns pue saunpadoud ‘sapijod soueljdwod
0 Aq pajsjdwo)
sainpado.d 1@ sanijod 'L
o]l dua19)9y Aioje|nbay
paubissy NOLLDV / IAILDArO

02'0L'Z 91epdn ise

"HAX Ad paijuspl seale djsu pue ‘ue|d UOM 6102 $,910 Y3 Ul PaLIuSp! SWall 'sauljaping
buousyuas |esspa4 ayy ul pauyep se weiboid aoueldwiod sAIEYS UE JO SJUBWS|D Y3 0} S18[aJ JBIA JUSLIND B} 1O} PaIJIIUAPI saAI3(qO

'SpJepuels pue s21y3a AJunwwod pue

SS8UISNq J0 [3A3] 358YBIY BYL Yum J[as} 3oNpuod 03 pue ‘suonenBal pue sajni ‘sme| ajqesijdde [je yym aoueldwod [Ny 0} PIUWIWOD S| HAY

e

=
|

6107 ‘8T Ud1BJAl [BAOIdde S 1ouoISSTMILIO)) JO pavog

NVId JHOM AINVITIINOD 6107
NVIIO0Ud AIONVITIINOD HAM



t 40 g abeq

ubjd yiom acupndwio) :21p)dwia ]

19

sbunsaw diysiopes

—— loiuss papasu se 1y sbuissw 192140 syuswiedap juens|al pue diysiapes| yum paieys
Alyiuow Joyauiqg yuswpedaq | sdueldwod ale suonebiysaaul |eussiul adueljdwod Jo s3nsay
spuane JadiyQ soueldwo)
sAep ssauisnq
suonpbnsaAul y-6102 Z Ulyum paieniui suonebiysanul BER]I1Te) syutejdwod/s|jed auljoH adueljdwod
39w 3abue) pue pabboj aue suieduod | adueldwod [le uo dn moj|o4 pue ‘a3ebiysaaul ‘puodsay
aoueldwod pue s||ed auljjoH
uolediunwwo) Jo saul aA13dayy3 buidojanaq
Buiureny 1920
foepdYVAIL T SUBTELeS Aoeaud uoneualio aakojdws
39w 1abae] : § 1 19210 mau Burnnp Buiutes Aeald/yvdiH/aoueldwos)
3AI923. siapinoid pue
soueldwo) dAI9231 siapinodd pue siapes| ‘saakojdwa mau ||y
siopes| ‘'sesakojdwa mau ||y
"a2ub1duwod
Jo uonpisayp
% UoNnDINPa
asnqy 9 1SN
‘pnoi4 OOV painba.
pa32)dwiod siappay
101U3S aANDASIIWPY
2D 1D | 1D | 1D ol 25ua1939y Aiojeinbay

NOLLOV /3AIIDArE0.

6102 ‘8T yd1eA [eAodde s 1auoissiwiuio)) jo pagog

NVId ™OM ADNVITIINOD 6107
NVIOO0Ud HIONVITIINOD HAM




¥ JOo € abed

upjd Yiom acupndwio) :21p)dwia )

60| 3oeJ3u0d |eJIUSD

1920

(3
pup (P)2€S 9L (3)F0S 9L (3)20S+91L ¥4D St :2auaiglay

6107 ‘8T Yd1eJAl [eAaoadde s 1ouoIssimiuio)) Jo pagog
NV1d HOM ADNVITIINOD 610T
NVIO0dd AIDNVITIINOD HAM

Bulob ug | X ul pabboj ale syuswaaliby foenll
91eIDOSSY ssaulsng Hd sjuswalinbau
Aioje|nbau syeaw Ho| Jusweaiby 93eID0SSY ssauisng
Ngv/m
SVX3d %56 1°0
NEv/m
0N60E603680Y L LYs H4D Zp -2duaiajay
SYx3d %SS ‘bny p
sueds yx3g Aysusp 6 b
. el 66 122140 |eob |eueUl HAY %@ Siuswalinbal
6L0Z U1 dpj uo SNEY | 2U0( 104 UONEZIIOYINE IO NGV o KioyeinBos NGV SIND Bussw poddns 01 sapio
4o uosupdwios yyuow 46328 @3 8N JusLued 150| ON Buibew pue ge| 4o} ssadoid NGV Jauiad) azijin
0] Yyauow :pajiodai
Juawaroduw)
%E/ "IoNdMOH
19w jou 3abae]
buniojiuop pue bunipny °9
siopinoad pabajiaud pue 150! }auesiul ay3 uo paysod si Ad1jod pue pajeonpa
19w 3abue) X Jje1s pakojdwa 1oy paysijgelss \g&mﬁo aJe sIapea 'sainNpadoid pue saidljod A1indas pue
aJe spiepues Aleujdidsiq Hd Aoenud HAM Bune|oip 104 suoidy aAida.I0)) Adijod
sauljaping Aseundidsiq
pazpiqnd-||I3M Yybnoayy spiepuels bupioyug °g
10 | 30 | 3D | 1D ol duaiayey Aiojeinboy

L DOINEHAIDINGO




viO¥ mmmn_ ubjd 4o acupyduwio) :23p)dwia |

21

vLvy-00v¥9.
soydbaiq mEP.tOQE §§ 44D St ‘a|ny UoLIYNON Yopaig Yy d|H 2ouaiajay
v 40 SHH paijiou juspidul 490110
42210 Ao0ALd HAN Koeaud o3 puodsas Ajpwi] Aoeaud ‘sanss| aoueldwo)
32w )abae] JBY310 pue yydIH Jo) patinbau se sanoyine
|eJopa4 01 1odad pue ‘ayebiisanul ‘puodsay
saAljeI3iu] uoildy aAndaLI0) buidojanag
pue sasuajj0 pa3da3aq 03 buipuodsay 7
. ] 5%@ emzmmm u%: Zv) suawaiinbai
deuleyd (wpiboid gops) wpiboid budlg bnig gore ‘aduaiajay
buiobup sypne goyg buiobup g —

syuswaiinbai Aioje|nbau 39w 0} slipne goys [eulaiu|

0202 o ga4 uj 3i0dai
pa3oadx3 ‘pariodal #91 UDd Jo D pup
sbuipuy) jpmiul V sppdqns pup 091 10d Y40 St 2ny Anindas :aduaiajay

sbulpul} vys 1O
10} MMNMWM chmcv\mguom\u X ssaippe 0} ue|d spom dojans(g A1indas paznoud pue
U1 paja)duwios yys pamalnal ale sbuipuly (vyS) sisAjeuy ysiy A3Lindss
0 Aq pajajdwod
; ‘13D | 1D | 1O | 1D : ? o] 2ouaiayay Aiojeinbay

_ paubissy NOILJV / 3AILD3rd0

6102 ‘8T Yd18A [eAodde s JauoIssTwIwio)) Jo paeog

NVId MHOM AINVITIINOD 6107
NVAIO0Ud IONVITIINOD HAM



Rev. 1/2019

Code of Conduct
Kittitas Valley Healthcare 2

Your Heme fW Health

22



KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE

MISSION
We are a community-focused health system providing outstanding,
personalized care to improve the lives of individuals and families.

VISION
All patients, providers and employees are proud to recommend Kittitas
Valley Healthcare as a trusted source for personal health and community
well-being.

CORE VALUES
Respect: We recognize the dignity of patients and staff and treat them with
compassion.
Quality: We provide excellent, safe care for members of our community in a
healing environment.

Service: We promote a culture where patients come first in all we do.
Transparency: We are principled, accountable, and do the right thing with
openness and honesty.

Collaboration: We work as a team in partnership with the broader

medical community to ensure patients receive the best of care.
*All of the guiding principles are of equal importance. They are not listed in any order of priority.

KVH Code of Conduct 20f16

23



Letter from the CEO

As employees who interact with patients and their families,
community members, and suppliers, you represent KVH and the
ethical decisions you make on a daily basis affect the reputation of
the organization.

At KVH, we do a good job of doing what's right. And we do this
with the added challenge of working in a small community, where
our patients and their families are often our friends, neighbors, and
loved ones. Thanks to you, KVH is trusted within the community.

RSN
’?l\@kg&.

In the increasingly complex business world that we live in, you may face a decision when
it's not clear what the right choice is. This Code of Conduct was designed to help you
with those difficult decisions. Please remember that it's okay to ask for help when you
need it. Making the right decision the first time is important.

Thank you for representing KVH — and thank you for helping us keep the trust of the
communities that depend on us.

Julie Petersen, CEO
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

KVH Code of Conduct 30f 16

24



Table of Contents

Vision — MiSSiON — GUIAING PrINCIPIES.......uc.uuieeeeeee e eeesvceeesesemsesesssseneeseseesseessesesessessmsassesssesssssesssessssssessersnmsessson 2
Letter from the CEO ......cmiimmressernesssnssesienessessses st s sossssssssssssseseesessesssesesssesessssessesssess e 3
[aTi coTe (¥ el (T ] o SRS U O 6
COMPIANCE PrOGIAM .c...coceeceeeeeenneiesseeeseseeseseessssmsnssss s ssssssseesssssssssessessssesessessesessseesemsemsasssssssssssesessessssosses e 67
OVEISIGNL ...ooverecereeeeeeeesecssesssssseseesssssssssseeseesess s sssssssssseasssssssssesses s sssssees e s seesereest e sseesseses e sseneosesseee 67
POliCies aNd ProCEAUIES ........cc.cmemeerrerrereerseeeereneeseesee st sssssensesssssssssssseseessee 6%
=1o 0T i) I T o B I =T o OO 67
REPOIMING CONCOINS .....covrrreveeceemsessmsmssssennssssssssssssssssssssssssseessseessssssssessesesssassieseseseseessssssessssssseseesmemmsssnssesseseenes 67
MONItOrNG AN AUGITING.....ccoorivvevvreeemmmmianinresieaeeieeeessssssssmsssssasssessseessesssssesssssssssssssesesesesssssosessesssessmsessesse e 78
Enforcement and Discipline........ 78
Response and Prevention.............oeeeencen. 78
Code of Conduct 78
DO WHELE'S RIGNT....ccouuiieececiceteeitimss s cssssssssssseesessesssssssessscsessssessessssesesseessessssessesareaseesssesssssesssessessssecs 78
Asking Questions and Reporting Concerns.. 89
L61: =170 (IT-J - LRSS 59
Fair Competition 910
TBX o eeesstcrseste st RS oA RR e ..910
Fraud @Nd ADUSE.......cucurvevvcememmimmimmemmemsesnsns s sssssnsssssss s sssesemsssssssssssssssssessssssessssssoss 910
LObDYING/POITICAI ACHVITY ....cuvouuemceumsummmmemsemsesseresmmemssmsssnressssssssssssssssesssesesessssssssssssssssssnes .10+
Business Ethics 11
Honest CommuNication .......cromrresiesimnnnens 1112
Misuse of Information that Belongs to Others...................... 1142
CONFIARNEIAIILY cevovrrreverrseneneisieees s sesssses s ssse s essessssese s esssssesessenene 1132
Patient Information 12
KVH INFOMMELION ririssmsmesmsrmsssssssemsesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessessseeeeseesessssssssssss st sssnsnssssssssnsssesessoeee 12
Personnel Actions/Decisions 1243
Conflict of Interest 1243
BUSINESS RElAtiONSNIPS «..c.ccoevveeerisecseeessesssssss e eeesssssssesse s ssssssssssssessens 13
LT 1o oL T 13
CONEFACLING ...cevveveereesnessessreemsssssssessssssesssss s esmssssssscssssssessssssssssonsssesssse 14

KVH Code of Conduct

4 0f 16

25



Bribes and Improper Payments 14

Protection of KVH Property. 14
Internal Control .............cccccoonnn. 14
Financial RePOMiNg .......cccooneervcccecemmmvirmsemmssssescsnsennen 1415
Keeping Records 4+ 15
Travel... 15
Personal USe Of KVH PrOPEIY .......mummmmrmeissmmmssssresessssoosmseseeesseesssssssseeesesssssessassssesseeseesssssssssessssssssns 15

Government Investigations w15
Indirect Contact........ 1516
DI ECE COMEACE 1usssissssussssuiissssisscusssssssssssisivnsssssssussssesssssssssrasssssessessasssossessssspommesersstrossmssssrececsesses 16

Discipline for Code Violations 16

KVH Code of Conduct 50f 16

26



Introduction

Kittitas County Public Hospital District #1, dba Kittitas Valley Healthcare (KVH) has a long
tradition of striving to improve the health and well-being of each person we serve. To
complement that excellence in patient care, we continually stress business ethics and
integrity in all of our dealings with patients, providers, payers, vendors and others.

The KVH Code of Conduct was prepared to give employees a clear understanding of
what is expected of them in the work environment. It is intended to supplement KVH
policies which are located on KVH Intranet and provide general guidelines on conduct.
The code applies to all KVH employees, as well as the Board of Commissioners, medical
staff, agents, consultants, representatives and vendors acting on behalf of KVH.

Compliance Program
KVH has a Compliance Program that supports adherence to this Code of Conduct.

Policies and Procedures

KVH has established compliance standards and procedures that address the compliance
issues most applicable to the organization. In developing compliance standards and
procedures, KVH promotes its high business and clinical standards by identifying the
areas of most concern to KVH and taking steps to address them.

Oversight

KVH has designated a Compliance Officer, who is responsible for overseeing
implementation of and adherence to the Compliance Program. In addition, high-level
organization personnel have been appointed to a Compliance Committee to advise the
Compliance Officer and assist in the implementation of the Compliance Program.

Education and Training

KVH conducts periodic education and training sessions to help ensure that employees
are aware of the applicable laws and regulations and federal health care program
requirements, as well as KVH policies and procedures. The goal of the training is to
provide employees with the information they need to perform their jobs on behalf of
KVH in a compliant manner.

Reporting Concerns

When questions arise about compliance with applicable laws, any Federal health care
program (or private payor) requirements, or KVH policies and procedures, employees
are expected to seek advice and guidance from the Compliance Officer.

KVH Code of Conduct 6 of 16

27



Monitoring and Auditing

KVH conducts periodic monitoring and auditing of risk areas to identify potential
problems. Monitoring and auditing activities are conducted by the Compliance Officer
or in coordination with internal or external auditors.

Enforcement and Discipline

KVH's Compliance Program and personnel policies include procedures for enforcing
Compliance Program requirements and for disciplining individuals who violate KVH's
compliance standards. A failure or refusal by any person to comply with any portion of
this Code of Conduct, KVH policies and procedures, or applicable laws and regulations
shall be grounds for disciplinary action. Documentation of any violation and disciplinary
action will be recorded in the employee’s personnel file.

Response and Prevention

If a compliance violation is detected, KVH is committed to taking all reasonable steps to
investigate, respond appropriately, and prevent future compliance violations; including
making any needed changes to its Compliance Program.

Code of Conduct

Do What's Right

In the course of doing your job, you may encounter a variety of ethical and/or legal
issues. Many of these issues will be covered in this Code of Conduct. Some won't be
included because no code can cover all circumstances or anticipate every situation.

Situations not covered here should be decided in a way that is consistent with KVH
values and principles. It's therefore important that state and federal laws must always be
obeyed, regardless of whether they are mentioned in this code.

All employees are responsible for their own behavior. If you find yourself in a situation
not addressed by this code, or by administrative, clinical or departmental standards, ask
for clarification.

Ethical behavior by all employees, at all times, is necessary to preserve KVH reputation
for integrity and lawful conduct.

Note: No supervisor, clinician, officer or director at KVH has the authority to require or

approve any action by any employee that would violate the law or the standards
published in this Code of Conduct.

KVH Code of Conduct 7 of 16

28



Asking Questions and Reporting Concerns

If you, as a KVH employee, have a question or concern about a violation or a suspected
violation of the Code of Conduct, there are resources available to address your concern.
The recommended reporting process includes the following steps:

1. Talk to your supervisor. If you aren’t comfortable talking to your supervisor,
then...

2. Talk to a higher-level manager. If you aren’t comfortable talking to a higher-level
manager, then...

)

3. Talk to someone in Human Resources, Quality/Risk Management, or Compliance.t____...--"{ Formatted: Font color: Auto B
34. You can also...
e Call the Confidential KVH Hot Line at 509-933-7570 or; eemer [ FtorT:_gted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 1.25" + Indent
at: 1.
o Rreport the cernin electronic inciden rtin or;
P con aurels tronic - treporting systemor;, {{Formatted: Font color: Auto
e Wwrite a memo to the Compliance Officer or;
°__eremail compliance@kvhealthcare.org ., { Formatted: Font color: Auto
4 Messages will be handled during usual daytime business hours by the *;_-,-‘-_;;-"{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Segoe UL
Compliance Officer. *{ Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

)
)
J

KVH encourages employees with a question or a concern about a potential violation
(their own or someone else’s) to contact the Compliance Officer for clarification. The
Compliance Officer maintains an open door policy and is committed to offering prompt
guidance.

Every employee is required to report any known or suspected violation of the Code of
Conduct or related polices. The Compliance Officer will initiate investigations of every
appropriate report of a code violation that cannot otherwise be solved.

Note: Reports can be made anonymously. Managers who receive a report of a violation
from an employee will, to the best of their ability, keep the identity of that employee
confidential if the employee requests confidentiality. KVH strictly prohibits retaliation
against an employee who, in good faith, reports a violation or a suspected violation, or
who cooperates with an investigation. Any employee who does retaliate is subject to
disciplinary procedures, including termination of employment. Both Washington state
and federal law also prohibit retaliation against employees for any good faith reporting
of behavior or activity prohibited by the Code of Conduct or state and federal laws.

Confidential Hot Line: 509-933-7570

KVH Code of Conduct 8 of 16

29



Obey the Law

KVH complies with federal, state and local regulations. Department leaders are
responsible for assuring that their departments are in compliance with federal, state and
local law, regulatory agencies.

Obeying the law is the personal responsibility of every member of the KVH team. While
this applies to all laws, there are specific laws that our employees need to be aware of,
including:

Fair Competition
Antitrust and similar laws regulate competition. Prohibited conduct includes:

e Agreements to fix prices, bid rigging and collusion (including price sharing) with
competitors
e Boycotts, certain exclusive-dealing and price-discrimination agreements
e Unfair trade practices, such as bribery, stealing trade secrets, deception and
intimidation
Tax
As a Public Bistrict-Hospital District, KVH is obligated to pursue activities that promote
the health and well-being of the community it serves. All KVH resources must be used
for the public good, and not for the private or personal interests of any employee. KVH
employees will:

*__Avoid compensation arrangements in excess of fair market value
e KVH supplies for personal use.- For eExample: copying flyers for your child's

school event would not be appropriate use of KVH supplies.,,
o Accurately report payments to the appropriate taxing authorities

so0 For example:-any-additional-compensation-sueh-accurately report travel — +~
reimbursement compensation

o—File-alax-and-informationreturns-required-by-law
Fraud and Abuse
KVH expects its employees to refrain at all times from conduct that may violate federal
and Washington state fraud and abuse laws. These laws prohibit:

e Direct, indirect or disguised payments in exchange for referring patients

¢ Intentional submission of false, fraudulent or misleading claims to any payoer

e Making false statements to gain or retain participation in a program or to get
paid for a service

Violations of these laws can result in criminal and/or civil penalties. For {fer-example,
penalties can be as much as three times the amount billed).

KVH Code of Conduct 9 of 16

e { Formatted: Font: (Default) Segoe UL

[ Formatted

30



Additionally, federal law allows individuals to participate in federal false claims actions if
the individual has personal and independent knowledge of the false claim, sometimes
referred to as "whistle blowing.” In some cases, a whistle blower may be allowed to
share a percentage of recovery in a successful false claims action. Most false claims
actions take many years to be processed through court systems.

Falling under the fraud and abuse laws are a number of other guidelines that cover:

e Medical necessity. This is a key consideration for clinicians as they decide which
treatment and testing options their patients will require. An option must be
“medically necessary” before a claim can be submitted to a federally funded
health-care program.

¢ Professional services. These are to be billed in the name of the clinician who is
(a) authorized to provide the service and (b) actually performed the service. The
only exceptions are services billed in the name of a “clinical supervisor” as
outlined in Medicare's “Incident To" provisions or Physicians at Teaching
Hospitals (PATH) regulations.

e Documentation and coding. All clinicians must maintain documentation and
coding to support their services. Correct and timely documentation includes
using the right diagnosis codes, selecting procedure codes that accurately reflect
the service provided and documenting that service in the patient’s medical
record. Only specifically trained and supervised staff can enter charges for
services. All other personnel, including billing staff, are prohibited from making
modifications to billing or diagnostic codes.

Lobbying/Political Activity

KVH expects each of its employees to refrain from engaging-in-activity-that-may
jeepardize-thestatus-of-the-organizationincluding-a-variety-oflobbying and political
activities_on behalf of the organization, except as permitted by Washington State law for
elected officials. For instance:

e KVH is prohibited from using its resources to support or oppose any ballot
measure or candidate for public office.

e No individual; acting on behalf of KVH; will contribute any money, property or
services of KVH to any candidate, party, organization or committee to support or
oppose any ballot measure or political candidate.

KVH Code of Conduct 10 of 16

31



 KVH may publicly offer recommendations on legislation or regulations, and may
analyze and take public positions related to KVH operations; when its experience
may help clarify the issues involved.

e Al KVH contract and dealings with government bodies and officials must be
honest and ethical.

Note: KVH employees may support candidates or campaigns as private individuals, using
their own money and resources.

Business Ethics

To further KVH's commitment to the highest standards of business ethics and integrity,
employees will accurately and honestly represent KVH and will not engage in any activity
or scheme intended to defraud anyone of money, property or honest services.

Honest Communication
KVH requires candor and honesty from its employees in all business situations. No
employee will make a false or misleading statement to or about

e A patient, person or entity doing business with, or competing with, KVH
e The products or services of KVH or its competitors
e Surveyors, auditors and/or attorneys

Misuse of Information that Belongs to Others
KVH employees will not misappropriate or dishonestly use information that is
confidential or does not belong to them. This includes:

* Improperly copying documents or computer programs in violation of copyright
laws and licensing agreements

e Using confidential business information obtained from competitors — such as
customers-lists, price lists and contracts — to provide an unfair competitive
advantage to KVH

Confidentiality
KVH employees will strive to maintain the confidentiality of patients and other
confidential information in accordance with applicable legal and ethical standards.

,,'[Formatted: Font: Italic

"+{ Formatted: Font: Bold, Not Italic

HIPAA policies will be followed at all times;ﬁs{ease—see-Refer to individual HIPAA
policieﬁl.__

KVH Code of Conduct 11 of 16

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

Ll

[ Commented [LN1]: Staff feedback to either highlight or place in

parentheses for emphasis.

=)

32



KVH and its employees have access to a wide variety of confidential and sensitive
information. All employees are obligated to protect this information and make sure that
it is not released, disclosed or used to harm individuals, KVH business partners or KVH
itself. This information includes:

Patient Information

Employees will not reveal any personal or confidential information about patients unless
there is a legitimate business or patient-care reason, and all required authorizations to
release information have been obtained. If in doubt, ask a supervisor, a manager or the
Privacy Officer. KVH HIPAA policies are an additional resource found on the KVH
Intranet.

KVH Information

Information, ideas and intellectual-property assets of KVH are important to our success.
Information about business strategies, along with payment and reimbursement
information, should be protected and shared only with employees who require that
information as part of their jobs. The same applies to information related to
negotiations with employees and other parties.

Note: Patents, trademarks, copyrights and software licenses should be carefully
maintained and managed to protect and preserve their value.

Personnel Actions/Decisions
Salary, benefit and other personal information about employees is strictly-confidential,
including:

» Personnel files
¢ Payroll information
e Disciplinary and similar information

The above information can only be shared with employees who need it to do their jobs.

Conflict of Interest

Directors-Officers-Board of Commissioners-cemmittee-members and key employees in
a decision making role have a duty to act with-undivided-and-unqualifiedloyalty-towith
in the best interest of the organization. Persons holding such positions may not use
their positions to profit personally or to assist others in profiting in any way at the
expense of the organization. For further details see the Conflict of Interest policy.

KVH Code of Conduct 12 of 16

33



Business Relationships

Business transactions with vendors, contractors, third-party payers and government
entities will be made free from offers, solicitation of gifts and favors or other improper
inducements in exchange for influence or assistance in a transaction. This applies to all
KVH employees. The goal is to avoid even the appearance of improper activity, and
nothing in this policy prohibits a business unit or a supervisor from establishing even
stricter rules and regulations.

ﬁhis applies to all KVH employees. The goal is to avoid even the appearance of improper
activity, and nothing in this policy prohibits a business unit or a supervisor from
establishing even stricter rules and regulations. l

Gifts and Tips
It is the desire of KVH to at-al-times-preserve its integrity_at all times. To ensure that this
objective is met:

» Employees are prohibited from soliciting or accepting tips, gratuities or personal
gifts from patients and/or their families. Anyone who offers a gift of money or
significant assets should be referred to the The KVH Ffoundation at KVH at 509-
933-8669.

e Employees will not accept gifts, favors, services, entertainment or anything of
value to influence a decision that affects KVH. Similarly, to offer or give money or
anything of value to influence any purchaser, supplier, customer, government
official or other person by KVH is absolutely prohibited. These types of conduct

must be reported immediately to either the Compliance Officer or Administration.

« Employees may not accept “excessive” gifts from suppliers, vendors, etc. They are
also discouraged from accepting “significant” gifts and are asked to use good
judgment in accepting any gift. Consult with your supervisor if you are unsure
about taking a gift. Any gift accepted is subject to review to avoid a conflict of
interest.

Employees may, however, accept unsolicited non-monetary gratuities or gifts of a
nominal value, such as cookies, flowers or candy if the gift would not influence, or
reasonably appear to others to be capable of influencing, the employee's business
judgment. If possible, these gifts should be shared with co-workers.

At a vendor's invitation, employees are allowed to accept nominal meals or
refreshments at the vendor’s expense, as long as it is not done on a regular basis.

Note: If you have any doubt as to whether specific conduct is acceptable, contact your
supervisor or the Compliance Officer.

KVH Code of Conduct 13 of 16

{ Commented [LN2]: Add these sentences to the paragraph above. J

34



Contracting
All business relations with contractors must be ethical and comply with all KVH policies.
Also:

» Employees must disclose any personal or business relationships with a contractor
that may influence the employees’ performance or duties.

e Employees must discuss any potential conflict-of-interest situation with
management, to obtain clarification.

Bribes and Improper Payments
KVH employees may never try to gain advantage through the improper use of
payments, business courtesies or other incentives. Appropriate commissions, rebates,

discounts and allowances are customary and acceptable as long as they are approved by

KVH management and aren't illegal or unethical payments. Any such payments must be:

e Reasonable in value
e Competitively justified
e Properly documented

Also, payments must be made to the business to which the original agreement or
invoice was issued. Payments should not be made to employees or agents of business.

Note: Offering, giving, soliciting or receiving any form of a bribe or other improper
payment is always prohibited.

Protection of KVH Property
All employees will strive to preserve and protect the assets (building, grounds,
equipment and data) of KVH by making prudent and effective use of KVH resources.

To help ensure KVH’s financial health, the following principles should be used as
guidelines:

Internal Control

KVH has established standards and procedures to make sure that all assets are
protected and properly used, and that all financial records are accurate and reliable. All
employees should follow these standards and procedures.

Financial Reporting
Improper financial reporting violates KVH policy and may violate state and/or federal
laws. Among the documents that must always be true and accurate are:

KVH Code of Conduct 14 of 16

35



e Accounting records

e Financial reports

e Employee reimbursement requests
e Time sheets

Keeping Records

KVH has a Paperwork/Electronic Retention Standard including state and federal
retention rules that specify what must be saved and what can be destroyed. If KVH is
served with a subpoena, or there is reason to believe a subpoena may be served, all
relevant documents must be saved. Also if a violation of this code is reported or
suspected, all documents related to that real or potential violation must be saved. Any
data stored on your workstation, laptop, and any other electronic devices is property of
KVH.

Travel
Travel expenses should always be consistent with both the employee's job and the
needs and resources of KVH. Employees should not lose money — or make money — as a
result of business travel, and should always use good judgment and spend KVH's assets
as if they were spending their own.

h |
p for emp

[ Commented [LN3]: Staff feedback to either highlight or place in

Personal Use of KVH Property

KVH assets cannot be converted to personal use. All KVH property such as workstations,
laptops and any electronic devices will be used to conduct business and to promote the
best interests of KVH, rather than the personal interests of employees. All employees
must receive advance approval before working at an outside activity on company time.

) [ Formatted: Font: Bold ]
{ Formatted: Font: Bold ]

Note: KVH equipment, supplies, materials and services may not be used for personal or
non-work purposes without management permission.

Government Investigations

Governments investigations are becoming more common in today's health-care
environment and do not necessarily reflect any wrongdoing on the part of KVH or any
of our employees. In the event you are involved in an investigation, the particular
circumstances might dictate how you should react. For instance:

Indirect Contact

If a federal, state or other regulatory agency investigator arrives at a KVH, contact the
senior administrator on-call and the House Supervisor. Only these authorized personnel
are to respond to investigators, so you should ask that the investigator(s) not proceed
until one or more of these people are present.

KVH Code of Conduct 150f 16

36



Direct Contact

If a federal, state or other regulatory-agency investigator contacts you directly, either at
work or at home, you should contact Administrator on call or your Director. Although
the decision on how you respond is your own, you do have the right not to respond and
to first consult with an attorney. Neither of these actions implies that you aren’t willing
to cooperate fully.

Questions involving investigations, or your rights as an employee if you are involved in
an investigation, can be answered by the Quality/Risk Management Department or
Compliance Officer.

Note: No KVH employee should ever make false or misleading statements to any
government investigator or try to persuade another employee to make statements that
are anything but true.

Note: Please see the Record Retention Policy for information on saving documents
relevant to a government investigation.

Discipline for Code Violations
KVH expects each employee to follow the rules and principles contained in this Code of
Conduct. Failure to follow the code may lead to disciplinary action that may include:

¢ Verbal warning

e Written warning

e Suspension without pay

e Termination of employment

In the event that an employee is covered by the terms of a collective-bargaining
agreement, discipline will meet the terms contained in the agreement. Also, supervisors
may be disciplined for failure to adequately instruct their staff, or for failing to notice
violations of this code when reasonable diligence would have led to the discovery of
violations and given KVH an opportunity to correct them.

Note: Nothing in this Code of Conduct is meant to provide additional employment or
contract rights to employees or other persons. KVH reserves the right to modify or alter
this code without any advance notice.

Effective Date: 2/2015 | Dept. of Record: | Compliance
Policy Debi Barneycastle
Originator:
KVH Code of Conduct 16 of 16

37



Print Date: Revision By: Linda Navarre Revision Date: | 12/3/18

Reviewed By: Compliance Review Date: | 6/9/178/8
Committee Board /19
Representative

Committee Compliance Date 2A3A8

Review: Committee Approved: 8/8/19

Approved by: Board of Date 6/22/17 &
Commissions Approved: 11/30/17

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes.
The current version is on the KVH Intranet.

KVH Code of Conduct

17 of 16




KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CHIEF MEDICAL
OFFICER & CHIEF OF STAFF AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE EMERGENCY
PRIVILEGES BASED ON POLICY

WHEREAS, the Medical Executive Committee on June 01, 2002 approved the
Delineation of Clinical Privileges — General Policy stating that:

Emergency Privileges:

In case of an emergency, any medical staff appointee is authorized to do anything
necessary to save a patient from serious harm, to the degree permitted by the appointee’s license
— regardless of department affiliation, staff category, or level of privileges. A practitioner
exercising emergency privileges is obligated to summon all consultative assistance deemed
necessary and to arrange appropriate follow-up.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1, KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, as follows:

That the Board hereby authorizes the following positions authority to grant emergency
privileges:

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Medical Officer

Chief of Staff

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 1,
Kittitas County, Washington, at an open public meeting thereof this 26'" day of March 2020.

Robert Davis, Board President Erica Libenow, Board Vice President

Matthew Altman, Board Secretary John Ward, Board of Commissioners

Terry Clark, Board of Commissioners

39



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER REPORT- Scott Olander, CFO

February Operating Results

February outpatient services exceeded their monthly budget target but inpatient
revenue and clinic were both below their revenue budget. The Family Birthplace was
nearly $100k below their revenue target and accounted for the majority of the inpatient
revenue variance. KVH's inpatient census included a swing bed patient who stayed for
15 days. An orthopedic provider and Gl provider were on vacation for part of February
which impacted inpatient and outpatient revenue and clinic revenue. Admissions,
patient days, deliveries, inpatient surgery minutes, outpatient surgery minutes,
outpatient surgery cases and Gl cases were below budget. Outpatient volumes were
much stronger. ER, laboratory, radiology exams and clinic visits exceeded their budget
target.

Gross revenue of $12,709,622 was below budget by $7,394. Inpatient revenue had a
negative variance of $182,987; outpatient revenue had a positive variance of $229,788
and clinic revenue was below budget by $54,195. The percentage of KVH's
commercially insured patients increased to 34.44% YTD, an improvement of 1.63% over
2019.

Deductions from revenue exceeded budget by $109,517 for the month. Contractual
adjustments were below budget by $92,696. The bad debt allowance exceeded budget
by $64k, a reflection of the Revenue Cycle team working the AR and sending some
accounts out for additional collection efforts. Financial assistance exceeded budget by
$39k. Self-pay revenue has been trending up the first two months of 2020. In February
KVH wrote-off of $147k for untimely billing; down from January's untimely billing
amount of $181k and December’s amount of $173k.

February other operating revenue exceeded budget by $248,347 due to receipt of an
AIMS Grant of $160,000 and practice transformation funds from GCACH of $181,262.
340B receipts have been slower than expected during the first two months of 2020. A
large 340B payment was received in March.

Overall operating expenses exceeded budget by $149,893. Start-up expenses related to
the unbudgeted ENT Clinic total $175,593 in February and accounted for a significant
portion of the of the expense variance with no offsetting revenue in February. Salaries
exceeded budget by $206,567; ENT salaries accounted for $67,681 of the salary budget
variance. Other departments with negative salary budget variances had positive volume
variances. Family Medicine of Ellensburg had a negative variance of $40,670, Family
Medicine of Cle Elum had a negative variance of $19,911 and the ER had a negative
variance of $31,904. Benefits were greater than budget due to additional FICA

40



expenses that KVH matches early in the calendar year. This variance will normalize as
highly compensated staff exceed the annual FICA threshold. Professional fees exceeded
budget because our new radiology group has not yet received professional fees receipts
to offset the monthly guarantee amount of $105,000 per month. The negative supply
variance was due to $106,174 supplies for the ENT clinic. KVH was below budget in
nearly all of the other expense categories.

February operations resulted in an operating gain of $156,842 compared to budgeted
operating gain of $175,300; a negative variance of $18,457. YTD KVH has posted
operating income of $221,840 compared to budgeted operating income of $251,502, a
negative variance of $29,662.

Non-operating revenue/expense exceeded budget by $3,223.

February Days in Accounts Receivable decreased 1 day from 85 to 84 days. Gross
Accounts Receivable decreased by $24,733 from $38,802,675 in January to $38,777,942
in February. Total cash receipts were $7,202,554. The Revenue Cycle team is fully staffed
and working diligently to bill and collect.

Days Cash on Hand decreased 11.2 days to 122.1 days in February from 133.3 days in
January. Significant expenditures in February that impacted cash were $1.2 million spent
on the Medical Arts Building, $464k in moveable equipment for ENT clinic and ENT
Surgical equipment. In addition, KVH spent another $106k in supplies to set-up ENT
clinic.

Average daily cash collections (all cash) increased to $379,082 in February from
$377,154 per working day in January. The hospital averaged $346,094 in collections per
working day in 2019.

4



Wd 0T:Z 0Z0Z/€T/E

42

%88'C %SGE G- %S0T~ %9T'T %59°CT %9%'S %0T°C %LV ymouo suonesado
8T8'80T'TST TYE'TTO'EYT L69'VTS'TYT 16V 6VT'EVT 800'TV6'9VT 881'S96'vST T¥1'6TZ'8ST 17182291 020z 03 sd31ey) pazijewloN
‘sasealoul Jajsew agieyd Joy Sunsnipe Aq siead ssosoe sasieyd azijewon
S'6v 0'sy S'Ly 8°0S 026 1'88 VN 009 [[8€8 shegdy 0T
L'LEY 6'LEY T'6vb 9'LSY 7’691 vLLY VN 9'905 | z's8y sild 6T
81
EEV'T 66T €Y0'T 668 786 %6 7s8 696 ovT sHwpy /T
433 89¢ [4%3 (443 (4723 60¢€ 98¢ (0]23 LY sauanPQ 9T
9.6y ovL's LE6'E ovv's 666°E 508 819°t L0y S6S (8uims ou) shegsqo g dl ST
STs'sy L1605 1¥T'6S TTLT2L SLT'E8 LvL'LL | 689°€T SUSIAJIUD ¥
780T8T L8S°06T 0v0°£02 11602 99/°122 LTT'ETT hw ThY'LE s1s9| Alojeloge €T
TLY'EE 9€8'EE €¥8'0€ L6E0E ¥69'TE 269'1€ Hotz's sHsIA SuiSew| onsoudelq 1
e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u %S'6 %T'6 0 %16 pagolsusingi%  TIT
0s2'CT 8T9'ET 68LET 79T'ET 0£6'ET T98'ET 9TV LOS'ET 87T SUsIA AduaBiawy QT
96£T €8T 0SZ'T 9TH'T 69T 965T 744 $9INpa%0id |eUSAUI0SED 6
SL9'T 8/S'T 0TS‘T 96€T 99T SOE'T 0Z€T LYS'T _ L1T sauading g
| L
8'SLT ¥'68T 0'9ST L'8LT S'EET 9'8€T VN 9°/TT 12t pueH uoysedsheg 9
0T0‘T¥9'62 €TT9T8'ZE LTL'658'6C LYY'ETT'EE S79'80%°LT 9TS'8TZ'6T VN 902'v2L'8T ¥62'0L0°LT ysed) g
%L'9 %C'S %0°0 %C'T %9°0 %0°'E %9'T %0'C [[%9°T % uidie Sunesadp ¢
889799t 8¥'029° (€68°3) §59'588 0ZT'vLY 696'T0ST P2S6YET TL8°02L'T | ov8‘TCT swoou| 3unesadp ¢
09%'8T1°69 99%'689°69 6T8'90S'TL ¥96'06%'TL OT8'ESL'8L 696°L2T'E8 90t'€66'S8 LEL'LY6'L8 T06'SETVT anNUdASY N ¢
669'SE9TCT STY'00S'6TT 9€9'ESTVCT 88E'TT90ET €00'7OT'OVT 790'5£9'2ST TYI‘6TZ'8ST 11879t || 929'800°9¢ sadleyd|elo]l T
[ w10 ST0C _ 910 _ L102 _ 810 6102 | z1enuuy 0zoz  328png ozoz airozoz | ainseay [1]

siojedlpu| pue sdiisiiels Asy - 0zoz Aleniqad
si03eaipu| SunesadQ pue |erueuly



Wd 20:Z 0Z0Z/ET/€

1€ %S¢~ 9921 %C0E-  0°SLI 1'zel %C0E-  0°SLI Ieel puey uo yse) ske(q i€
0€ %8°S- 068 %L6E- 009 8°€8 %L'6E- 009 8°€8 ske@ 9/v 0¢
6T %Il€l- 96€'y %ITl-  PrEY $ 0z8°€ $ %80 0SEY  § ¥8€v § Ae( 1ed [py 1od snuaasy Suneiadg 6T
8T %ISI- 0EHy %611 89Ty $ o09L€ $ %11~ ovzy $ 98Ty § Ae( 184 [py 1od osuadxyg Suneradg 8T
LT %91 vLLY %LV 9905 TS8Y %0 9905 T98Y s, 414 pred LT
6T %I1°0- '8¢ %L ¥¥s '8¢ %¥'ST v¥s 9°0% S,Hd.L:d 2AINPOIJ-UON 62
8T %6'1 061% %9°S 1457 8°9TY %1 1'2Sy 9°Shy S, 414 2A10NpoId 8¢
saansedAl sunerad(
LT %810E- %80- %601~ %8I %9'1 %Ll %ST %C'T ugrejy SunersdQ LT
9T %8'I- %V 61 %C0~ %8 %S°8Y %38°1- %€ 8Y %T 6V % UOLONPI(] SNUIAY 9T
ST %9°0- %6°€9 %L € %C'19 %S €9 %€ €- %09 %79 onuaAay FuneradQ Jo %, se 10qe] [el0] ST
¥T %C0- %0°1S %T €- %€ 61 %6°0S %LV % 8¥ %105 anueAdy SunersdQ Jo 9, se sauefes 144
SAINSEBIA] [BIdUBUIY
€T %L'9- LEIT %L TI- ['ISL'T 8TS°1 %€ 6" €8 ¥SL ske(g 9o1dsoy €T
T %8VT-  6E1°1 %9°TC-  80I°1 LS8 %8’ LI~ PES 6¢¥ SUSIA 9Je) WOH (44
1T %Tye-  €F %1°8- 9'¢ €€ %¥ - 9'¢ vE snsua)) sqQ Are( SAy 1T
0T %Cve- 197 %]I'8- SiT 861 %t b 01 66 sAe(] uOLEAISSqQ JUS[BAINbY 0T
61 %0°€T 010°¢ %9°CI 98T°¢ 10L°¢ %11 68S°1 €091 sAe( Jusned pasnlpy 61
81 %L'91 0€LT1 %88 85Tl 689°€1 %9°6 ¥E19 L9 SHSIA 21D 81
LT %18 %9°78 %¢E°€ %98 %¢€'68 %L1 %S98 %6°L8 aNUAAY [BJO, JO JUSIRJ Jusneding L1
91 %L0- 860°€ %61~ 9€1‘E SLO‘E %' 1- 1181 06¥°1 USIA qeyay 91
SI %8+ L6 %1 (1AM 01T'S %S°1 9L¥T €15°C swiexy A3ojorpey SI
Y1 %EL LO6VE %¢E'8 985°€ IvHLE %8'L 69991 996°L1 Aroyeroqer] 1
€1 %8'1T L %81 888 706 %0°C- 8TY 61+ SHUSTA WN[ 3] 1. JuddIp) €1
T %L1 067°C %6'€ 0vTT 8TEC %99 080°1 IST°1 SUSIA UH 4!
11 %60 €TC %0°€l- 65T sTT %EST-  STI £6 SAINP300I [EUNSAIUIOTSED) I1
Tl %8°TC 6¥1 %STI- 60T €81 %y'0Z- 001 08 apeding - sampadsoid £193ing 4!
IT %9ve- TS %081~ It € %0°0 0T 0T Juanjedu] - sainpaooiq A193ing I
01 %€TC 819'6 %L'LI-  6LTYI 6SL'TI %S 0€- 6589 69L'y epeding - sapnuiy £1981ng 01
60 %ESh-  8EIL %0°62-  TOS‘S ¥06°€ %¢'8- $59C 9E¥°T juaneduy - sapnuiy A1981ng 60
80 %911~ €T %L'8 00T 60°1 %E'6 001 60'1 jusneduy XA 958D 80
L0 %¥'ST- €9 %y vI- S¢S Ly %0°'LT- 9T 61 SOURAI( L0
90 %9'S- I'e %8°0- 0¢ 6'C %9°0 0¢ 0¢ paq3uimg/m Aeig jo yy3uar] afe1ay 90
S0 %06~ I'¢ %9°1 8T 8T %9°0- 8¢ 8T Ae1g Jo yy8uar d3e1oAy S0
0 %9°CC- 68 %0El- 6L 69 %S"8- 6L TL paq3uimg/m snsud) d1 Are Ay 0
€0 VN VN %y~ 8T SI %I°L 1 SI paq3uimg - ske( jusneqd £0
0 %Y s %601~ 9vp L6E %9°6- 914 v61 UI10GMaN O/M - sAe(T Judled 20
10 %L'91- 891 %ETI- 091 oyl %16 LL 0L P3qSUIMG/M SUOISSTWDPY 10
o “IBA [enjoy 9% IBA jo8png _ [enjoy O IBA _ 193png _ Jenjoy SA.AINSBITA bm>ﬁu<
dLA 1ou1g dje( 03 JBd X YJUOJA] JuaLIn))

S10)edIpU] pue sd0sNeIS £A3Y] - (70T A1enaqaq
21ed)[EIH A3[[EA SEINII]

™
<



INd 0%:T 020Z/€T/€

%86'€ %0E ¥ %ST' By10
%S9°'C %TT'C %CS'€E Aed yj3s
%ty ve %18'TE %E0TE [erRJWWOo)
%2981 %TL8T %5181 pleaIpaN
%CE O %L6 Ty %58 T aJedipay
| ozozain | 610zAD [ 810TAD |
XIIAl 419Aed
S & PSP S eSS

SN I S TS A S S

oy

- o e o o o - - - - - e o e e e e | ()]

o
~
skeg

—t—g—o- €%

8 gg 98 g —o—0 ~—"""%
6 6 L ool

19bpng = = =

[0 oL —

sAeq s|qenladay spunoddy

00T
(1%
ott
0€T
ovT
0sT
091
04T

0BT

WSE) SAR(Y e

SPUDE My M ISSAU| R USED e

f«éf ad“./ ,l&fk o) & o h// Oor 4@ky S
& e v v 4

A~ @ o & oy < @ w

Ly

SucHA

-$
000°00L$

000'002$

SYIUOA] ZT - SIUSWIISaAU| pue yse)
(o3 o Q& 3 A

& &L F PSS S S

N S AR TS S S S S S
A\ P , ossugLs S s N

\ /@ L &/ \

\\ 'y ,,/ .. \ P, ’ \. \‘.1.\4._} -

weosls |\ ¥ afe &7 sos'eees

¥96'99¢%

mr VL6555
Y0S'v6E$
862'Lyv$

1ebpng — — —

dwoduj bunesadp

[0 To) VR—

Aj1qeureisng jeidueul

000'00€$
000°007$

000'005$

44



02/29/2020

Kittitas County Public Hospital District #1

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Statement of Revenue and Expense

Current Month ] Year to Date | [ PriorYtD |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
INPATIENT REVENUE . 1,539,608 1,722,595 (182,987) 2,790,980 3,672,215 (781,235) 4,282,855
OUTPATIENT REVENUE 9,390,612 9,160,824 229,788 19,265,589 19,002,952 262,637 16,948,780
CLINIC REVENUE 1,779,403 1,833,598 (54,195) 3,952,057 3,760,885 191,171 3,382,810
REVENUE 12,709,622 12,717,016 (7,394) 26,008,626 26,336,052 (327,426) 24,614,445
CONTRACTUALS 5,670,103 5,762,799 (92,696) 11,346,751 11,952,551 (605,800) 11,315,468
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 331,861 267,222 64,639 641,054 549,563 91,491 541,152
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 79,108 39,728 39,380 122,843 81,565 41,278 105,610
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 176,009 77,816 98,193 495,515 160,574 334,941 187,493
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 6,257,081 6,147,564 109,517 12,606,163 12,744,253 (138,091) 12,149,723
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 6,452,541 6,569,452 (116,911) 13,402,463 13,591,799 (189,336) 12,464,722
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 575,625 327,277 248,347 733,439 682,375 51,064 765,224
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 7,028,166 6,896,729 131,436 14,135,902 14,274,174 (138,272) 13,229,946
SALARIES 3,545,535 3,338,968 206,567 7,188,117 7,035,683 152,435 6,741,606
TEMPORARY LABOR 32,059 39,001 (6,942) 43,511 82,180 (38,669) 44,944
BENEFITS 840,905 829,022 11,883 1,793,383 1,706,638 86,745 1,717,746
PROFESSIONAL FEES 144,066 103,938 40,129 296,248 219,011 77,237 91,223
SUPPLIES 792,055 725,433 66,622 1,505,957 1,512,535 (6,578) 1,442,061
UTILITIES 74,672 92,072 (17,400) 155,465 184,716 (29,252) 159,825
PURCHASED SERVICES 825,578 848,705 (23,127) 1,656,851 1,776,144 (119,293) 1,704,491
DEPRECIATION 301,144 335,255 (34,111) 614,341 672,976 (58,635) 617,359
RENTS AND LEASES 110,860 131,476 (20,616) 231,239 263,872 (32,633) 252,389
INSURANCE 30,831 56,796 (25,965) 76,014 113,669 (37,655) 152,583
LICENSES & TAXES 65,016 75,565 (10,549) 124,663 157,064 (32,402) 152,566
INTEREST 54,349 57,150 (2,801) 108,698 114,300 (5,602) 115,965
TRAVEL & EDUCATION 27,268 38,718 (11,450) 55,750 79,936 (24,186) 43,572
OTHER DIRECT 26,984 49,331 (22,346) 63,826 103,947 (40,121) 95,008
EXPENSES 6,871,323 6,721,430 149,893 13,914,063 14,022,672 (108,610) 13,331,338
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 156,842 175,300 (18,457) 221,840 251,502 (29,662) (101,392)
OPERATING MARGIN 2.23% 2.54% -14.04% 1.57% 1.76% 21.45% -0.77%
NON-OPERATING REV/EXP 70,385 67,163 3,223 131,971 134,175 (2,204) 292,364
NET INCOME (LOSS) 227,228 242,462 (15,235) 353,811 385,677 (31,866) 190,972
UNIT OPERATING INCOME
HOSPITAL 621,851 272,312 349,539 670,116 516,893 163,223 170,616
URGENT CARE 48,308 (25,594) 73,902 17,411 (54,589) 72,000 (93,529)
CLINICS (484,741) (113,998) (370,743) (491,165) (295,904) (195,261) (233,503)
HOME CARE COMBINED (28,576) 42,579 (71,155) 25,477 85,100 (569.623) 55,024
OPERATING INCOME 156,842 175,299 (18,456) 221,840 251,500 (29,661) (101,392)

45



Kittitas Valley Healthcare February 2020
Balance Sheet
YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR END CHANGE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,249,319 4,488,811 (2,239,493)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 38,777,942 40,613,365 (1,835,423)
ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUAL (21,360,469) (22,382,150) 1,021,681
THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE 300 300 0
OTHER RECEIVABLES 155,230 588,166 (432,936)
INVENTORY 1,855,733 1,894,491 (38,758)
PREPAIDS 1,157,295 776,900 380,395
INVESTMENT FOR DEBT SVC 318,654 950,100 (631,446)
CURRENT ASSETS 23,154,004 26,929,983 (3,775,980)
INVESTMENTS 24,502,322 23,779,605 722,716
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 84,934,614 83,068,141 1,866,473
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 43,223,279 42,573,102 650,176
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIP 41,711,336 40,495,039 1,216,297
OTHER ASSETS (0) (0) 0
NONCURRENT ASSETS 41,711,336 40,495,039 1,216,297
ASSETS 89,367,661 91,204,627 (1,836,967)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 810,420 1,395,147 (584,727)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 112,000 1,263,533 (1,151,533)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 674,837 268,613 406,223
ACCRUED VACATION PAYABLE 1,797,337 1,764,089 33,248
THIRD PARTY PAYABLES 2,123,721 2,142,630 (18,909)
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,024,910 1,629,839 (604,929)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 0 0 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,543,225 8,463,851 (1,920,627)
ACCRUED INTEREST 114,140 311,475 (197,335)
BOND PREMIUM 2008 REFUND 0 0 0
DEFERRED TAX COLLECTIONS 7,734 0 7,734
DEFERRED REVENUE HOME HEALTH 56,405 136,954 (80,549)
DEFERRED LIABILITIES 178,279 448,430 (270,150)
LTD - 2008 UTGO BONDS 0) (0) 0

LTD - 2009 LTGO BONDS 0 0 0
LTD - 2017 REVENUE BONDS 12,564,910 12,989,839 (424,929)
LTD - 2018 REVENUE BOND 5,640,000 5,820,000 (180,000)

LTD - 2018 LTGO & REVENUE REFUND BONDS 2,148,435 2,148,435 0

LTD - ENERGY PROJECT 0 0 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT CONT (1,024,910) (1,629,839) 604,929

LTD - PACS SYSTEM 0 0 0
LONG TERM DEBT 19,328,435 19,328,435 0
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 19,506,714 19,776,865 (270,150)
LIABILITIES 26,049,939 28,240,716 (2,190,777)
FUND BALANCE 62,963,912 62,963,912 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 353,811 0 353,811
FUND BALANCE 63,317,722 62,963,912 353,811
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 89,367,661 91,204,627 (1,836,967)




Statement of Cash Flow

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 353,811
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 650,176
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 1,003,987
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (%)
PATIENT ACCOUNTS 813,742
OTHER RECEIVABLES 432,936
INVENTORIES 38,758
PREPAID EXPENSES & DEPOSITS (380,395)
INVESTMENT FOR DEBT SVC 631,446
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,536,487
INVESTMENTS (722,716)
PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIP. (1,866,473)
OTHER ASSETS 0
TOTAL ASSETS (48,716)
CHANGE IN CURRENT LIABILITIES ($)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (584,727)
ACCRUED SALARIES (1,151,533)
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 406,223
ACCRUED VACATIONS 33,248
COST REIMBURSEMENT PAYABLE (18,909)
CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT (604,929)
CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPITAL LEASES 0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (1,920,627)
CHANGE IN OTHER LIABILITIES ( $)
ACCRUED INTEREST ON 1998, 1999 UTGO (197,335)
2008 UTGO REFUNDING BOND PREMIUM 0
DEFERRED TAX COLLECTIONS 7,734
DEFERRED REVENUE - HOME HEALTH (80,549)
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES (270,150)
CHANGE IN LT DEBT & CAPITAL LEASES ($)
LTD - 2008 UTGO BONDS 0
LTD - 2009 LTGO BONDS 0
LTD - 2017 REVENUE BONDS (424,929)
LTD - 2018 REVENUE BOND (180,000)
LTD - 2018 LTGO & REVENUE REFUND BONDS 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 604,929
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT & LEASES 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES (2,190,777)
NET CHANGE IN CASH (2,239,493)
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 4,488,811
ENDING CASH ON HAND 2,249,319

47



HAM d0} uonepuno4 paiddy| 000vvS$ 435d S3131[10e4 | JHAMN BIA HAM juswdinb3
swaisAs suoljealunwwod Aouagiawa aseyding SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD)
A1ajeS
uo1EdINP?S J3P0D JAPINOId uoiepuno4 jueis papJemy| 000'S$ VHSM juswdoanag| 4HAY BIA HAN|  Aapeden swaisAs
]I2UN0D 92J0JYJOMN |BJIUSDOS jjeis/uoizeonp3y yijeaH |eany
S19p0d M3u 10} Sujuieu] SIPINOIY YHSM papiemy| 008'€S |I2UN0) 92J40JOM jJuswdojanag HAN jues
|eJ3U3)0S JJe1s/uoneanpy Sulules) 1apo)y
A1unod uno ui uodIppe NHOX Ja8euew JI0MI3N 324N0SaY papiemy| 000°00ZS VSYH spioido HAX juelss
poido ssauppe 03 uejd 3snqoJ e 33esl) ploidp ‘quets uonejuswa|dw| Buluue|d proido
301N 1€ yijeay |ejusw elquin|o) Jsjealn HOVO9 papiemy| 000°s7ZS$ SWIV/MN HINDd HAX uoneigaju|
paje.3ajui Joj uoileanpa pue Suluiel) SaPIAOI YijeaH |eJus|Al |edny
Jageuelp a1e) NY NHOM Ssjuesn uonejuswsa|dwy) papJemy| 000‘00TS HOVID spioido HAM| J38eue yiomiaN
pue [ausy "q Jo} Suipuny sapiao.d - Ayuno) pue Sujuuelq pioido 324nosay pioido
Sely ul weidold 1IN 3SNGOJ B 33ea)
|1ef anea] Aay se sjenpiaipui 1ioddns pue sjuedpiyied NHO) pasesjas 3uiaq| Juiyoseasay (00005, vrg uoljeuIpIoo) NHON
WISIARIDAL 3dNpal 01 Sulpuny sapinold sjenpiAipul pajeladiedul aie)
J0 3Jed ay) ajeuipioo)
uoneadsedul sjueddiied NHO) Jo8euew| Suiydiessay(000006$ vre spioido NHM
woJy paseaja. 3ulaq sjenpiaipul J}41oMmia 921nosay pioido
10} jJuauweas) uo siseydwa ue apinoid ‘Juesn uonejuawajduwi
uonuanaud sjuediied NHO) Ja3euew| 3uiyoieasay|000'seTS VSYHH spioido NHO)
YinoA uo sndoj 03 Suipuny apinoid )I10MI3N 321n0say proido
‘Juesn uonejuawajdwy
Ajunwwod sjuedpined HI) uoI3eUIPI00)) 31eD) dim| 000°00TS eudip| uoneulpioor ase) NHOX 20uaJaYyIq JO
Jno ul uoieulpJood a1ed anosdwi 03 Sulpuny VSYH ‘HOVD9 ‘quawdojanag PHOM Allunwiwo)
JJOMISN Y3|BoH |edny YSHH
Ajunwwod sjuedined NHO) HOV29 ‘Juawdojanag paiddy| 000°0S.$ VSYH| uoneuipioo) ale) NHOM| uoneuipioo) aie)
N0 U} UOIEUIPI00D 348D dAoJdwi 03 Sulpuny 3JOMIBN Y3jeaH |edny YSYH
weago.d siaxyiom yyeay sjyuedidiied NHOM HOVDDO ‘uonejuawajdw| paiddy| 000°006$ VSYH| uoneuipioo) ase) NHO)| iuesn juswdojanaqg
Ajunwwod e 91eaud pue JJOMIBN YljeaH ‘uo11euIPI00D) 348D YSYH 3}JOMIBN
3y3 jo Ayljiqeureisns snoldwi 03 Suipuny yijeaH |einy
Aunoo sjueddied NHON J93euUB|A] JJOMIDN D24N0SAY papJemy| 000‘000TS VSYHH spioido NHO) juelo
4no Ui uoipIppe pioido ssaippe 03 Juels pioido pue Suiuue|d proido uonejuswajdw)
duiuueld pioido ul pajeaso uejd Juswajdu) ploido
98eJe8 souejnquie uonepunod( Jsyewsoys ‘4SNg ‘puepspung|  Suiyoseasay elpeounsg san|oed| 4HAM BIA Za| 3uels uoidnisuo)
M3U 0 3500 Juswajddns o3 Suipuny
a3e.ed aouejnquie uoljepuno4 elpesuns ‘4SNg ‘puepspung|  8uiydiessay SENITTELIT sanioed| 4HAM BlA za| 3uess uononiisuo)
M3U JO 1500 Juawajddns 03 Suipun4
a8e1ed souejnquie uoljepuno4 eipeaunsg|  Suiydseasay 4SNg sanied| 4HAY elA zal| 1uels uondnssuod)
MaU Jo 31500 Juawajddns 03 Suipuny ‘J9)eWa0YS ‘puejapuns
a3e.sed soueinquie uolepuno4 elpeauns ‘4a)ewsaoys ‘4sNg|  Suiyoseasay puepapung san|e4| 4HAN BIA Za| 3uels uoidnisuo)
M3U J0 1502 Juawajddns 03 Suipuny
asoding sdiysiaulied pajuswyjdwo)/pasSesana junowy| 321nos Sulpuny Ao8age)| juedyddy jueln
spuny Buipungy| /asjuesn

48



sp3au paynuap! Ajunwiwod

unouwe }sanbau e pausisse 19A J0u aJe YoieasaL JAPUN SIUBID ,

Suiyoiessay vasn uoiPNIISuU0) NH

40 jJuawidojanap Joj Suipuny sapino.id 10 JuswdoPnag ‘2a ‘HAA
eisdwejaaid uoljepuno- papiemy|0059% J2)ewaoys juawdoaaaad| 4HAN eIA HAM| aAizeniu) pueg ang

uo uoijeonpa AJunwwod apiAold Jje1s/uoneanpy

yieay uoljepunog PapJemy|000°sS 4S9Sv JuaWdo[aARA [ AHAN BIA HAN uonesnp3
15e3.q U0 uol1eaNpa AJUNWIWOD SPIACIJ Jje1s/uoneanp3 Jaoue) 1sealg
44e3s 3ulutely pue spjoy |eloineyaq Joy uonepuno4 ‘a3 uopesgau) dIM| 000°00TS eJawald sa1|1eq| 4HAN BIA HAN juesn
SW00J 3)es 3q 03 SWOOU ND] Pue g3 [spoway Y3|eaH |_IuaA [BInY ‘43Sd yljeaH |eloineyag
weugoud |jup uoljepuno4 ewnel) HOQ ‘43sd dIM| 000°6¥$ sAuano) Juawdolanag| 4HAN BIA HAN juelo g

|ED1Ul[2-UOU pue [edjuld Jusawa|dwi pue 33eal)

‘(papnjout Axi)

JUSWIJ0Jug MeT ‘Y4AN

Jjeis/uoneonp3

49





